Chryston Community Council

Minutes of meeting held 29th August 2022 At Chryston Parish Church

Attending – Brian Elder (chair), Brian Rice, Stuart Dallas, Norma Corrigan, Roy Boyd (Treasurer), Alex Taylor, Collin Little, Danielle Harris, Tommy Echlin

Visitors - Claire Williams

Apologies – Steven Gladstone (secretary), Gwen Hibbs

Chair Remarks – The chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Minutes of previous meeting. Read. Minor amendments requested (actioned). Proposed by RB and seconded by SD.

Business Arising

20 mph CL gave brief report. Transport Scotland encouraging community councils to contact to express support for 20 mph zones. BE – Police not always supportive due to the increase in levels of speeding. CW – Constituent concern in regard to speeding and last speed survey revealed an 85% percentile at 38 mph for traffic on Lindsaybeg Road. Difference in transit time between 20 mph and 30 mph is negligible for distance involved. However significant increase in safety levels. Unanimous support to investigate progressing – Action – CL

Action (CL)

Secretary Report – Secretary not in attendance.

Planning

Proposed behind old Manse (at bar). BE has submitted objection on behalf of council. New planning app for higher sign at the garage at the west of the village. BE will engage with residents to gauge attitude and will proceed accordingly.

Action (BE)

Community Police Report

BR has made contact and provided the report of incidents between 26 July – 26 August 2022. This included 58 contacts with the police over a range of diverse events. No specific crime trends have been recorded/identified. BR will continue to liaise with the Community Police. Full report available on request.

Action (BR)

Environmental

Progress is being made in regard to building planters which is a "work in progress".

Still to identify possible sponsor/local businesses to support. Time frame of Spring 2023.

Action (SD/CW)

Roads and Lighting

Works are ongoing across the village. Currently 4 weeks in on an 11 week programme. Crowwood - Landscaping ongoing Re: suds pond. Unit already graffitied with usual "not our property" response from NLC.

Mollinsburn Notice board – still to be replaced. Issue of excessive parking on public land by businesses raised. This is an ongoing issue in this area.

Finance

RB provided report on accounts. £1197 currently in CCC fund. Annual grant of £665 requires to be reviewed as this is based on population which has changed recently. Full report available.

Beacon Information Sheet

BE reminded those in attendance that all can contribute. Possible information going forward includes: 20 mph zone proposals (CL) Community Planters and appeal for contribution/participation (SD/CW)

Action (SD/CW)

Beacon Community Fund

BE – eager that the fund is used to contribute to the well being of those that may be vulnerable. AT – Currently have £11,730 in fund from various sources. Discussion on facilitating a regular information drop in café to ensure that vulnerable residents are aware of what they can claim to improve their quality of life. BE will discuss with CW to see what advice is available and how this could be progressed.

Action (BE/CW)

AOCB

BE – Looking for Christmas community ideas. All encouraged to suggest what the CCC could arrange.

Action (ALL)

Meeting was closed.

Next meeting is on 19th September 2022 at The Hub Café, Chryston Parish Church.